

Pham, Bo

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Doyle, Daniel; Wentzel, Michael; Perkins, Leslie
Subject: Working meeting for Salem & HC SEIS

Mike & Dan,

I asked Leslie to sched a meeting this Fri for all of us to do a mini writing session for the comments of Salem & HC's SEIS.

Leslie will organize the comments & bring them to the meeting. I'd like to go over them each (but not in excruciating details) to make sure we have the right tone & general approach in responding. This will prove useful for all of us as we'll be on the same page re: tone & how to respond for ALL of our upcoming projects. Thanks.

Bo Pham

Chief, Projects Branch 1
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450

D-135